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Brandy Butler

From: Office of Commissioner Brown
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 3:36 PM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: FW: STOP Wedgefield Pluris Rate Increase

Good Afternoon, 
 
Please place the attached email in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket No. 
20170166-WS.  Thank you. 
 
 
From: Jewer,Stephanie C [mailto:SJEWER@travelers.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 3:06 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Brown 
Cc: sjewer73@gmail.com 
Subject: STOP Wedgefield Pluris Rate Increase 
 
Please help the Wedgefield Community to STOP a rate increase that Pluris Utility is requesting.  
 
We as a community are already forced to pay for overpriced water that is undrinkable, bleaches our clothes in 
the wash, and has been a concern for causing illnesses within our community.  
 
Thank you in advance!!! 
 
Stephanie Jewer | Claim Professional  
Travelers  
Po Box 715 
Orlando, FL 32802 
W: 800-842-6771 x3882479   F: 877-266-1419 
Direct: 407-388-2479   
 

 
 

This communication, including attachments, is confidential, may be subject to legal privileges, and is intended for the sole use of the addressee. Any use, 
duplication, disclosure or dissemination of this communication, other than by the addressee, is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy this communication and all copies. 
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